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From: Jonathan Walton [Jonathan.Walton@rpsgroup.com] 

Sent: 28 October 2009 13:31 
To: Env DC Mail - PF RECEIVED 2 8 Ulf'[ 
Subject: RE: Alexandra House Incomplete Application - ref: 2009/4378 
Importance: High 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Further to your e-mail of 1 st October 2009 (below), I would like to withdraw condition 51 from consideration as 
part of this application. This will allow the Council to determine the information submitted in respect of 
conditions 19, 20, 23 and 35 without delay. 

Further detail in respect of condition 51 will be submitted when information becomes available regarding the 
final destination of the plaques, brick piers and railings. At the time of determination of the Alexandra House 
application, the applicant confirmed that they would retain the Heritage items and there is every intention of 
undertaking this commitment. Given that the application was approved in outline and that the site is now 
subject to detailed design considerations, it is premature to give an exact indication of how the Heritage items 
will be used. 

I trust that this is acceptable and I look forward to receiving confirmation that determination of the other four 
planning conditions can now be taken forward. 

Kind regards, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Walton - Associate Director 
RPS Planning, I st Floor West, Cottons Centre, Cottons Lane, London. SE1 2QG 
9 switchboard: 020 7939 8000 1 fax: 020 7939 8098/99 DA jonathan.walton@rpsgroup.com 

View our new London office brochure at www.rpsgroup.com/london 

From: Env DC Mail - PF (mailto:DCMail@camden.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 October 2009 11:21 
To: Jonathan Walton 
Subject: Alexandra House Incomplete Application 

Dear Mr Jonathan Walton, 

Please see the attached letter in regards to your planning application. 

Yours faithfully, 

Customer Support Team 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright 
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact 
the sender and delete the material from your computer 

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RIPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or 
for any loss or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 
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